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MICHIGAN

Legislative File No: 2013-0151

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Allan E. Schneck, PE, Department of Public Services Director
DATE: May 20, 2013

SUBJECT: Request for Approval of a Sedimentation Basin Agreement for
Vistas of Rochester Hills, a subdivision located south of Avon, east of Rochester Rd.

REQUEST:

The request is for approval of a temporary Sedimentation Basin Agreement for Vistas of Rochester
Hills, a 47-lot subdivision located south of Avon, east of Rochester Rd.

BACKGROUND:

A temporary Sedimentation Basin Agreement is required to protect adjacent and downstream
properties, watercourses and wetlands. Maintenance of the basin shall be responsibility of the
developer until the City’s Engineering Department determines that 90% of the homes and all
landscaping and sodding in the tributary watershed area serving those homes are completed.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that City Council approves the Sedimentation Basin Agreement for Vistas of
Rochester Hills, City File No. 99-011, a subdivision located south of Avon, east of Rochester Rd.
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